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Ottawa, 19th September, 1911

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letters of

the 10th and 26th July last, in connection with the trans-

fer of Lot II, Comandesu St. Maniwaki, from Joseph Poulin

te Mortimer F. Ommings, which you recommend should be made

but before this can be done, it will be necessary for you.

to obtain an Assignment from Joseph Poulin to Mr. Cumnings

overing this property, lccompanied by the usual fee of

$1.00 for registration.

With reference to your letter of the 31st

July, in which you state that Lot 51, Pakinawatik St.

was seized through the Courts for a debt ewed by Joseph

Paulin, who occupied the Lot, and that the Court had paid

the balance due on the property, I have to inform you

that as it stands on the Books of the Department in the

came of John Fester, no money should be accepted by you,

unless paid on his behalf.

servant.

v. J. McCaffrey, Esq.

Asst. Deputy & Secretary¬
Indi an Agent,

Manivaki,

P.A.
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